

# *CURRICULUM VITAE*

*Chinenye Stafford Shadrach Asobiereonwu, Ph.D., C.O.P.*

6709 Briarcliff Drive, Clinton, MD 20735

Cell: 919-802-7911

E-mail: [asobiereonwu@yahoo.com](mailto:asobiereonwu@yahoo.com)

## **AREAS OF INTEREST & SPECIALIZATION**

---

Homeland Security & Counterterrorism; Corrections; Parole & Probation  
Research & Statistics; Criminology; Judicial; Victimology  
Teaching & Administration; Police Studies  
Book Review; Inequality/Equality; Juvenile Delinquency

## **BACKGROUND**

---

**Doctor of Philosophy (Ph.D.) in Human Sciences (2004)**

**Concentration:** Social Transformation and Justice Studies

SAYBROOK UNIVERSITY, San Francisco, California

**Master of Science (M.Sc.) in Criminal Justice (1988)**

**Concentration:** Criminal Justice Research & Administration

COPPIN STATE UNIVERSITY, Baltimore, Maryland

**Bachelor of Science (B.Sc.) in Criminal Justice (1987)**

COPPIN STATE UNIVERSITY, Baltimore, Maryland

## **DISSERTATION**

---

**Title:** Why is there so much Absenteeism among Elementary School Latino Students?

**Chair:** Jeannette Diaz-Veizades, Ph.D.

**Member:** Ruth Richards, M.D., Ph.D.

**Member:** Royal Alsup, Ph.D.

**PROFESSIONAL (LICENSES) CERTIFICATIONS & PROJECTS**

---

**CEO & CFO**

**Chiama Group, Inc.**

Nonye Assisted Living  
Maryland

**CEO & Chair**

**Asobie Group, Ltd.**

Amaka Assisted Living  
Maryland

**CEO & Chair**

**Asobie Holdings, Ltd.**

Maryland

**Certificated Online Professor (C.O.P.)**

Northcentral University (NCU), Prescott Valley, Arizona

**California Institutional Management Credential**

Administrative Services License

NATIONAL UNIVERSITY (NU), Inglewood Campus, California

**California Professional Clear Multiple Subject Teaching Credential**

**Authorized Field:** General Subjects (Pre-K-12)

**Supplementary Authorization:** Mathematics (Highly Qualified)

**Crosscultural, Language & Academic Development Emphasis**

NATIONAL UNIVERSITY, Inglewood Campus, California

**Maryland Educator Credential**

Advanced Professional License

Authorized Areas:

Administrator 1 (Grades K-12)

Elementary (Grades 1-6)

Mathematics (Grades 7-12)

**Mathematics Project (1999-2007)**

UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA Irvine (UCI)

University of California Los Angeles (UCLA)

- Statistics
- Algebra I & II
- Geometry

**PROFESSIONAL EXAMINATIONS**

---

**Reading Instruction Competence Assessment (RICA) Examination (2002)**

**California Basic Educational Skills Test (CBEST) Examination (1996)**

**PROFESSIONAL (TEACHING) EXPERIENCE**

---

**Adjunct Professor**

COPPIN STATE UNIVERSITY, Baltimore, Maryland

**Courses among others:**

- Principles of Criminal Law
- Principles of Criminal Procedures
- Police-Community Relations & the Administration of Justice

**Presenter (Spring 2017)**

Criminal Justice Day  
COPPIN STATE UNIVERSITY, Baltimore, Maryland  
Department of Criminal Justice & Law Enforcement

**Mentor: Ph.D. Candidates - Dissertations**

**Contract Adjunct** – Homeland Security, Criminal Justice, & Criminology  
NORTHCENTRAL UNIVERSITY (NCU), Prescott Valley, Arizona

**Courses among others:**

- Graduate Research – Criminal Justice Capstone Projects
- Methods of Analysis in Security & Cyber Security
- Globalization of Threats & International Security
- Criminology
- Corrections

**Mathematics Instructor (2012 – 2014)**

Prince George's County Public Schools (PGCPS), Upper Marlboro, Maryland

**Mathematics Instructor (2011-2012)**

Department of Juvenile Services (DJS), Rockville, Maryland

**Professor of Criminal Justice & Forensic Science (2008-2010)**

ST. AUGUSTINE'S UNIVERSITY (St. Aug), Raleigh, North Carolina

**Courses among Others:**

- Introduction to Homeland Security
- Introduction to Criminal Justice
- Research Methodology
- Criminal Justice Statistics I & II

## **Dr. Asobiereonwu's CV**

- Criminal Justice Senior Seminar
- Criminal Law
- Criminal Procedures
- Organized Crimes & Gang Violence
- Police Organization Management
- Race, Ethnicity, and Gender
- Introduction to Forensic Science

### **Educator & Coordinator (1997-2008)**

COMPTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT (CUSD), Compton, California

#### **PreK-12 Institutions**

- Mathematics – Centennial High School
- Mathematics & Science – Lincoln-Drew Magnet School
- Multiple Subjects – Thomas Jefferson Elementary School

#### **Online Lectures:**

- Northcentral University
- Alliant International University
- Saybrook University

### **Adjunct Lecturer (1989-1994)**

WASHINGTON INSTITUTE (WI), Lagos, Nigeria

#### **Courses among Others:**

- Research Methodology
- Foundations of Criminal Justice
- Infrastructure Security
- Serial Offender Profile
- Victimology
- Terrorism: Prevention, Detection, & Prosecution of Perpetrators
- Crime Prevention, Policy, & Evaluation
- Administration of Justice
- Criminal Justice Ethics
- Crime & Social Justice
- Parole & Probation
- Corrections & Judicial Courts
- Political Violence & Terrorism
- Juvenile Delinquency
- Problems of the Offender
- Principles of Counseling
- Group Counseling

**ADMINISTRATIVE EXPERIENCE**

---

**Professional Duties**

Facilitate students' achievement  
Prepare students to matriculate through their programs  
Online & on campus lectures  
Develop and submit syllabi in a timely manner  
Submit grades in a timely manner  
Communicate course requirements & expectations to all students  
Uphold both the mission and values of the institution  
Teach, mentor, and provide service expectation  
Attend professional conferences  
Understands Canvas technology  
Advisement and mentorship  
Attendance at departmental, divisional, and college-wide meetings  
Participates in community service  
Other duties as assigned

**Mathematics Coordinator (2005-2008)**

**MATHEMATICS ENGINEERING SCIENCE ACHIEVEMENT (MESA and UCI-Focus)**  
UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA, Irvine  
CENTENNIAL HIGH SCHOOL (CUSD), Compton, California

**Mathematics Coordinator (1999-2004)**

UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA Los Angeles (UCLA)  
THOMAS JEFFERSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL (CUSD), Compton, California

**Grade Level Chair (1999-2005)**

**Gifted and Talented Education (GATE) Coordinator (1999-2004)**  
COMPTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT, Compton, California

**Program Coordinator (1993-1996)**

**Assisted Living Facility Manager (1989-1992)**

OLUWAFUMI TREATMENT CENTER, Lagos, Nigeria

- Stepped in-the-shoes of the facility CEO as needed
- Administratively handled operations of the facility: buildings, grounds, environment, transportation, medical; including security and safety
- Performed facility staff training, handled emergencies, & incident reports
- Planned, developed, coordinated, implemented, monitored, and evaluated services
- Developed cooperation between professional employees and supervisors
- Performed assessment and evaluation of facility program effectiveness and recommended modifications
- Performed consultations with residents' representatives and legal guardians
- Administered residents' medications, prepared food, & performed CPR
- Assisted residents as needed

**OTHER PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE**

---

**Book Reviewer** of Abnormal Psychology: Neuroscience Perspectives on Human Behavior and Experience by William J. Ray.  
**SAGE Publications, Inc., Thousand Oaks, CA.**

**Grant-Writer**

**THOMAS JEFFERSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL (CUSD), Compton, California**  
Technology in Education: Use of computers as a way of keeping students learning.  
Funding Agency: The State of California

**Principal Investigator:** Dr. Chinenye Asobiereonwu

**School Site Representative & Council Member (1997-2008)**

**THOMAS JEFFERSON ELEMENTARY AND CENTENNIAL HIGH SCHOOLS**  
**COMPTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT (CUSD), Compton, California**

**Independent Investigator (1987-present)**

**ASOBIE INVESTIGATIONS, Clinton, Maryland**

- Criminal investigations
- Client and witness interviews
- Legal research

**SPECIAL SKILLS**

---

- Survey Research
- Smart-Board
- Data Analysis

**PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS**

---

Association for Supervision and Curriculum Development (ASCD)

American society of Criminology (ASC)

Academy of Criminal Justice Sciences (ACJS)

**PROFESSIONAL PRESENTATIONS**

---

**Faculty Presenter (Spring 2017)**

**Criminal Justice Day**

Coppin State University, Baltimore, Maryland  
Department of Criminal Justice & Law Enforcement

**Guest Speaker**

Coppin State University, Baltimore, MD  
Elements of Starting a Business

## **Dr. Asobiereonwu's CV**

### **Principal Participant**

Awo Omamma Comprehensive Secondary School, Imo State, Nigeria

- Study trips on Reinventing Police Crime Labs in Africa
- Study trips on Correctional Systems in Africa
- Police Extra-Judicious Killings

### **Guest Speaker**

Abraham Lincoln College, Imo State, Nigeria

- Cross-Tribal Conflict Resolution
- Police Brutality in Nigeria

### **Principal Participant & Guest Speaker**

Alvan Ikoku College, Imo State, Nigeria

- Police Accidental Discharge: Hiding Under the Color of Uniform
- Imprisonment without Charge

## **BOOK REVIEW, RESEARCH, and PUBLICATIONS**

---

**SAGE Publications, Inc., Thousand Oaks, CA.** Review of Abnormal Psychology: Neuroscience Perspectives on Human Behavior and Experience by William J. Ray

**Dissertation:** Why is there so much Absenteeism among Elementary School Latino Students?

**Principal Participant:** The Life and Teachings of Rev. (Dr.) Martin Luther King, Jr.

**Research Assistant:** Propensity to Recidivism  
**Advisor:** Raymond Ellis, Ph.D.

**Research Assistant:** Poverty and Propensity to Crime  
**Advisor:** Francis Macauley, J.D.

**Research Assistant:** Globalization and Homeland Security  
**Advisor:** Leon Holsey, Ph.D.

**Principal Participant:** A Piece of Peace Lesson for Africa (Forthcoming)

**Principal Participant:** Explosive Umubochi: Deviation from Tradition (Forthcoming)

## **PROFESSIONAL RECOGNITION (HONORS & AWRADS)**

---

- Who's Who Among America's Teachers
- National Dean's List Honoree
- Certificate of Participation for Enhanced Student Achievement

## **Dr. Asobiereonwu's CV**

- Certificate for Outstanding Achievement as a Census 2000 Employee
- Certificate of Participation from Bureau of Education & Research

**REFERENCES PROVIDED UPON REQUEST**